
 

County of Union, Illinois 

Office of the Chief Information Officer 

309 W. Market—Room 115 

Jonesboro, IL 62952 

Rollie Hawk, CIO 

(618) 925-2470 

cio@unioncountyil.gov 

@unioncountycio 

September 6, 2016 

[Sent via e-mail] 

Emily Petri 
Prairie State Legal Services, Inc. 
201 W. Olive Street 
Bloomington, IL 61701 

epetri@pslegal.org 

Ms. Petri: 

Please consider this our response to your attached Freedom of Information Act request, received via email on August 
30, 2016 and summarized below: 

Records from August 1, 2015 to present involving Cheyenne Keene, Krista Keene or Emmery Myers. 

Per Union County Sheriff Scott Harvel, the responsive records relate to a pending investigation.  As such, we are denying 
your request. 

Pursuant to Section 9(a) of FOIA (5 ILCS 140/9(a)), please note the following: 

(1) We are denying these records as they relate to a pending investigation and are exempted from disclosure 

pursuant to Section 7(1)(d)(i) of FOIA (5 ILCS 140/7(1)(a)). 

(2) Chief Information Officer Rollie Hawk and State’s Attorney Tyler Edmonds are the persons responsible for this 
denial. 

(3) You have the right to review by the Public Access Counselor.  Her contact information is below. 

Sarah Pratt 
Public Access Counselor 
Office of the Attorney General 
500 S. 2nd Street 
Springfield, Illinois 62706 

Phone: 1-877-299-FOIA (1-877-299-3642) 

Fax: (217) 782-1396 

E-mail: publicaccess@atg.state.il.us 

(4) You have the right to judicial review of this denial under Section 11 of FOIA (5 ILCS 140/11). 

We consider your request completed.  If I may be of further assistance, please let me know. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 



Rollie Hawk, Chief Information Office 

Enclosure 

 
Cc: Tyler Edmonds, State’s Attorney 
 Scott Harvel, Sheriff  










